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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) My L

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 9:19 AM

To: ‘Elaine Ngu'; SUR

Subject: RE: Check MV - GBH6925B (DOA:18.01.2019)
Dear Elaine,

The market value of GBH 6925B is $66K-$67K (Estimated) as at Jan 19.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Elaine Ngu <elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 5:15 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Check MV - GBH6925B (DOA:18.01.2019)

Dear Veron
Please assist to check the market value at the time of loss.

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Elaine Ngu
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2540 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com

%

MSIG ¥
2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jan 2019
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GBH6925B

No

21Jan2019
TOYOTA

DYNA 150 5MT
Silver

2018
1KD2815061
JTFAT35Y00K211206
$27,082.00

06 5Sep 2018

06 Sep 2018

0

$1,355.00

No

$0.00

05 Sep 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$26,237.00

$25,250.00
$25,250.00
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2/14/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
- | Whichever Come First, Free Servicing, Call To View This Beauty No...
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

Pasted: 13-Feb-2019 Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 $66,988 $6,870 /yr 13-Nov-2018 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Almost Brand New Toyota Dyna 150 Manual, Cheapest In Town, Immediately Stock, 100% Loan Available, We Provide In House Finance Alse, Super
High Trade In, Call Us Now!

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Feb-2019  Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 $66,800 $7,000 fyr 27-Aug-2018 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best Deal! Toyota Dyna 3.0L Euro 6 Diesel Turbo Engine! Economical! Powerful! Low Maintenance! Known To Be One Of The Most Reliable 10ft Lorry
In The Market! Insurance And Loan Available For Your One ...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Fep-2019 Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Tayota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 $68,800 $7,130 fyr 09-Oct-2018 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Don't Get Unsettled By Unrealistic Pricing And Complicated Sales Schemes In The Market, We Provide Honest Sales, Live Up To Our Reputation,
Contact Us Today To Find Out Our Latest Promotions For Vario..,

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Feb-2019 Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Up to 20.88% petrol discount at Esso
Save up to 20.88% at Esso with the best petrol discount credit cards. Updated with the |atest offers and promotions,

Find out more!

Toyota Dyna 150 $63,988 $6,620 /yr 12-Oct-2018 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Monthly $772 Only. Lowest Price You Can Get In Town. Price Inclusive Admin Fee & No Hidden Cost. Call Now Before COE Up Again,
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Feb-2019 Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 $65,988 $6,850 fyr 03-Oct-2018 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Almost New Toyota Dyna! Cheapest In The Market! 100% Full Loan, In House Loan Provide, High Price Trade In, Call To Book For Viewing, Don't Miss

It, View To Believe. [ Frensm
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Feb-2019 Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, loyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 $66,988 $6,950 fyr 03-Oct-2018 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Newly Registered Toyota Dyna, Full Loan Monthly Less Than $958. Price Inclusive Guarantee 10 Year COE, Flexible In House Loan Available, Definitely -
The Best Timing To Get A New Truck. Call Now Or Regr... L Prewsun a0 )

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Feb-2019 Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 $68,800 $7,190 fyr 10-Sep-2018 2,982 cc 5 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Ready Stock, Prices Includes COE/ETS, FOC 6 Month Road Tax. All Admin Charges, GST, ARF Is Included In The Price. Lowest Interest Rate In Town,
Mthly Less Than $1000, 100% Loan Available! No Gimmick! ...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Feb-2019 Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 $68,800 $7,170 fyr 17-Sep-2018 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Newly Registered Toyota Dyna, Ready Stock With Immediate Delivery! Full Loan Available! We May Not Be The Lowest In Pricing Compared To Some —
But Our Services Are Definitely A Notch Higher Than Many! W... L FREMAI 40

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Feb-2019 Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyota, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

Toyota Dyna 150 $68,800 $7,040 /yr 20-Nov-2018 2,982 cc - Truck sle
Fuel Type: Diesel
Toyota Dyna Euro 6, Ready Stock For Fast Delivery Upon Booking, Both Agent/PI Unit Available. Monthly $804 Only, Loan Up 100% Available, L FREMRIN A0 3
faranteed COE! Come With Warranty Of 3 Years Or 100,000KM And ...
Pte Ltd

isted: 13-Feb-2019  Tags: 2018 Toyota Dyna, 2018 toyota dyna, Toyota Dyna, toyota dyna, Toyata, Dyna, dyna, Used Toyota

https://www.sgca rmart.com/used_cars/listing .Php?MMO=Dyna&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=201 8&MOD=Toyota 211



